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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Checons Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 42™ Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and Audited Financial Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2024.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Amount in Rs.)
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Profit before exceptional itemsand tax 3,67,14,461 1,01,64,919 _
Less : Provision for taxation 81,359,396 9,05,871
Profit after taxation 2,85,75,065 92,59,048
Other Comprehensive Income 98,23,13,035 24,94,60,813
Balance brought forward from Previous year 1,27,34,88,470 1,01,48,04,164

2,28,43,76,570 | 1,27,35,24,025

Appropriations

Less : income Tax for earlier years -41,763 35,555.

Surplus carried to balance shéet and OCl 2,28,44,18,333 1,27,34,88,470

2,28,43,76 570 | 1,27,35,24,025

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Your Company’s Profit after tax stood at Rs. 285.75 lakhs durlng the year as against Rs. 92.59 [akhs in the previous
year.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Your Directors are hopeful of a better performance during the current financial year by proper utilization of funds
and.financial planning.

RBI REGULATION - COMPLIANCE

Your Company continues to comply with all the applicable rules & regulations of RBI including the Prudential
Accounting Norms for income recognition, asset classification, provisioning for risky asset, credit concentration
norms, statutory reserves, liguid assets, capital adequacy etc.

DIVIDEND

Considering the need for ploughing back of the available resources into the business, your Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

RESERVES

Your Directors'have not proposed any amount to transfer in General Reserve for the year under review,
MeetmgsofDnrectors e e e e e

Board Meeting

During the year 2023-24, the directors were met Five times inter-alio 1o review the operation of the company and

to discuss the financial results as well as the future business plans / strategy of the-company. The board meetings
were held on01.04.2023; 27.05.2023; 11.08.2023; 09.11.2023: 09.02.2024.

-




DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Presently, the Board has Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhuwalka (DIN:00056587) Mr. Dinesh Parakh {DIN:00057091) and Ms.
Avantika Gupta {DIN:03149138) Directors.

The Board has two Independent {Non-Executive) Directors and One whole-time Director {Executive).

The Board has appointed Mrs. Priti Shah member of The Institute of Company Secretary of India having
membership number A35654 as Company Secretary w.e.f. A41216 in place of Mr. Harsh Jhunjhunwala, Company
Secretary having membership number A59635, who resigned from the office of Company Secretary w.e.f. May
01, 2024,

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

A statement on Declaration by Independent Directors under sub-section {6) of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is attached with the report as a separate annexure.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WiTH RELATED PARTIES

During the year under review the company has related party transaction as disclosed in the Annual
Accounts,

Director’s responsibility statement pursuant to clause {c) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the
companies act, 2013

The Directors hereby confirm:

(i) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures ;

(ii) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period ;

(i) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and irregularities ;

{iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the period ended March 31, 2024 on a
going concern basis.

(v} that proper internal financial control have been laid down and followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

{vi} that proper system has been devised to ensure comipliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
The present Auditors, M/s Saurabh Majumdar & Associates, Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No.
324201E) who was appointed for 3 years from the financial year 2022-23, are eligible to continue as Statutory
Auditors for the financial year 2024-25 and have conveyed their eligibility and willingness to continue.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public or others during the year under review.
AUDITORS’ REPORT

The comments by the Auditors in their report are self explanatory and in the opinion of the Board do not require

any further clarification.



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia requires every listed company to annex with its Board’s report,
a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in practice, in the prescribed form.

The Beard had appointed Mr. K. C. Khowala, Company Secretary in Practice, as Secretarial Auditor to conduct
Secretarial Audit of the :Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 and they have conducted the audit and
submitted the report which is annexed to this report. There are no gualifications or reservations or adverse
remarks or disclaimers in the said secretarial audit report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In terms of regulation 15(2) of Chapter IV of SEB| (LODR) Regulation, 2015 notified on 2nd September, 2015, the
provisions of the Corporate Governance are no more applicable to the Company. Accordingly no Corporate
Governance Report prepared this Financial Year.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, IOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture and Associate Companies as per details given in the
Annual Accounts.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, no employee was in receipt of remuneration of/or in excess of the prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company is not carrying on any manufacturing activities; hence information regarding conservation of energy
and technology abserption is not furnished.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND GUARANTEES

The Coempany has not given any loans or.guarantee for loans. taken by others under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and also not made any investments beyond the limits prescribed under the afaresaid section during the
year.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Foreign Exchange earnings Nil
Foreign Exchange outgo Nil

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination:and Remuneration Committee of the Board comprising three directors out of which not less than
one - half are independent as per the requirement of the act and has formulated the policy for appointment of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and determination of remuneration including the criteria for determining
qualification, positive attributes independence of a director and other matters as provided under sub-section (3)
of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. In terms of the Policy, the non-executive directors and the

..Independent_directors.shall not receive any.remuneration,.as.well. as.they have wave their sitting.fees for .

attending meetings of the Board and its Committees.

During the year the committée met on 09.02.2024 to review the performance of the Board.



AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has duly constituted Audit Committee in place with three directors as its members. The Audit
Committee had met four times 27.05.2023; 11.08.2023; 09.11.2023 and 09.02.2024 during the year under review.

Annual Return
The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2024 is available on the website of the Company.
APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to express their gratitude to the Shareholders, Bankers, Customers, Employees and all other
well wishers for their continued suppert and patronage.

For and on behalf of; ard

Place : Kolkata ‘ I

Dated : the 24" day of May, 2024 ' Sanjay Kumar Bhuwalka
Chairman (DIN : 00056587)




Annexures to the Directors Report

Annexure |

Particulars pursuant to Section 134{3) of the Companies Act, 2013

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

As the Company’s activities do not involve, by and large, any significant level of energy consumption,
no comments are necessary in respect of energy conservation and reduction of energy consumption. In
any event, continuous efforts are made to conserve energy to the extent possible.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

As per Form B given as hereafter

FORM -B

Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption forming part of the Directors’ Report for
the year ended March 31, 2024

Technologies absorbed:

Research & development (R & D)

1. Specific areas in which R&D was carried out
by the Company : NIL
2. Benefit derived as a result of the above R&D : N.A.
3. Future plan of action : None
4, Expenditureon R & D : N.A.
5. Technology absorption, adaptation : Constant efforts are made by

the Company tc develop cost-
effective new systems/technologies.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Foreign exchahge earning - Nil
Foreign exchange outgo - Nil
CIF Value of Imports - Nil

For and on behalf of the Board

Sanjay Kumar Bhuwalka
Chairman (DIN : 00056587)
Place: Kolkata,
Date: the 24%* day of May, 2024



Annexure ||

Statement on declaration given by the independent director under sub-section (6) of section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013

The

Board comprises two Independent Directors who have submitted declaration in individual capacity

as follows:

(4)

(%)

(c)

()

(e)

He is an Independent Director and a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and
experience;

{) He is or was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;
(if) He is not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;

He has or had no pecuniary refationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years
or during the current financial year;

None. of his relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two per
cent or more of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as
may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or
during the current financial year;

He neither himseif nor any of his relatives—

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the current financial year;

(i) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the current financial year of—

(A)a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B} any legal or a consuiting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover
of such firm;

{iii) holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the
company;

(iv) is a Chief Executive or directer, by whatever name:called, of any non-profit organisation that
receives twenty-five percent or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent or more of the

total voting power of the company. '



K, C.KHOWALA

(Practicing Company Secretary)

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR -3
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Checons Limited

3F-Park Plaza ,71,Park Street
Kolkata-700016

West Bengal

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Checons Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
" Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

‘Based on miy verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)‘ Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

- (v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; g

27, Weston Street, 2*.Floor, Room No.: 205. KolRata- 700 012.
Ph: 033-22114023, (M) 9831025638. Y i
E-Mail-Rhowalake_5@hotmail com [/



K CKHOWALA

(Practicing Company Secretary)

d.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

'Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (There were no events / instances during the Audit

Period which attract the applicability of the Regulations);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)

" Regulations, 2014; :

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (There were no events / instances during the Audit Period which
attract the applicability of the Regulations);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and ; '

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018

(There were no events / instances during the Audit Period which attract the applicability
of the Regulations);

(vi)” All other laws applicable to the company in general. However, no Industry specific law is
_applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange.

During the audit period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations / non-

compliances:

" a) The Board of Directors of the Compény is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

~ ¢) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded, if any, as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

27, Weston Street, 2. Floor, Room No.: 205. Kolkata- 700 012. QAL
Ph: 033-22114023, (M) 9831025638 \L N
E-Mail:Rhowalake_S@hotmail.com W \ cP b1 '\f;’; |
A Ad,



- KCKHOWALA

(Practicing Company Secretary)

| further report that during the audit period the Company had not gone through any specific events
having major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules,
~ regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms as an

‘integral part of this report.
MMMAQQ :

K. C. Khowala
/ 4 TR Company Secretary in practice
; : ’ | _A‘_ Q ; I(’ :
Place: Kolkata \p L) ACS No. 4695
x:?‘ » ’ ‘(‘::1‘
Date: 06.05.2024 e CP No. 2421

UDIN: AO04695F000314611

27, Weston Street, 2. Floor, Rpom No.: 205. Kolkata- 700 012.
Ph: 033-22114023, (M) 9831025638.
E-Mail-Rhowalake_5@hotmail com



K,C.KHOWALA

(@Practicing Company Secretary, )

“Annexure A”
(To the Secretarial Audit Report of Checons Limited for the financial year ended March 31, 2024)

R0,

The Members,

Checons Limited

.3F-Park Plaza ,71,Park Street
Kolkata-700016

West Bengal

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 of even date is to be read
along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that

. the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for an opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and.Books of
‘Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules, regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

company.
GUAL Mioanle
- o o] K. C. Khowala
Company Secretary in practice
Pla.ce:.Kcv)Ika'ta : ACS No. 4695
Date: 06.05.2024 CP No. 2421

UDIN: AO04695F000314611

27, Weston Street, 2% Floor, Room No.: 205. Kolkata- 700 012.
Ph: 033-22114023, (M) 9831025638.
E-Mail-khowalake_5@hotmail.com



K, C.KHOWALA

(G‘ractidng Company Secretary)

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015)

To,
The Members,
- Checons Limited
3F-Park Plaza ,71,Park Street
Kolkata-700016

West Bengal

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Checons Limitedhaving registered office at3F-Park Plaza ,71,Park StreetKolkata-
700016 West Bengal (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance withRegulation 34(3) read
with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to meby the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
“on 31 March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, New Delhi or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr.No. Name of Director DIN Date' of appointment
in Company
1% Mr SANJAY KUMAR BHUWALKA 00056587 07/12/1996
d Mr DINESH PARAKH 00057091 23/11/2002
3 Ms AVANTIKA GUPTA 03149138 26/03/2015

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appomtment / cont1nu1tyof every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

. the Company.
e
L) e K. C. Khowala
; : v/ N\ ¥ Company Secretary in practice
Place: Kolkata < G ol | ACS No. 4695
Date: APRIL 24, 2024 NS CP No. 2421

CACD UDIN:A004695F000229865

27, Weston Street, 2. Floor, Room No.: 205. Kolkata- 700 012.
@Ph: 033-22114023, (."M) 9831025638.
E-Mail: kfiowalake_5@fiotmail.com
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17C, Kavi Bharati Sarani, Lake Road, Gr. Floor, Opp. :

SOURABH MAJUMDAR & ASSOCI ATES Charu Chandra College, Kolkata - 700029, West Bengal

-~ ile:
Chartered Accountants Mobile : 98304 03662 / 9231613118 / 9830690568
\ Phone : 033 4065 5309

Email : casourabh70@gmail.com

----------------------------

Independent Auditor's Report

To The Members of 24.05.2024

CHECONS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Checons Limited { “ the Company "}, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act 2013 (“Act” ) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
Indian Accounting Standard (“IND AS” ) under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31% March, 2024, and its profit, {(including Other Comprehensive Income), its cash flows and changes in Equity for
the year ended on that Date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are Independent in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (* ICAI') together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4, Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of

5.

those standalone financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. ,

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than financial statements and auditors' report thereon

6. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.




. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements of our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other information and
- if so, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

= Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

7. The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The
Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes equity and cash flow of the company In accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were Operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error '

8. Inpreparing these standalone financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matter related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
realistic alternative but to do so.

9. Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone financial statement.

10. Our objectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free’
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

11. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also




* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonable accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, futuré events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those
charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

12. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matter, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
Identify during our audit.

13. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguard.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

14. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors’ Report), Order, 2016 {“the Order') issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of subsection (11) of Sec 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in "Annexure A" to this Report, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order,

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to applicable, that;

15.

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying standalone financial statements.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so farasitappears

from our examination of those books,

The standalone of financial statements dealt with, and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with the books of account. ‘

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Standards specified under

Section 133 Of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of

Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed as a Director in

terms of the Section 164(2) of the Act;

As required by section 197 (16) of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid remuneration to its

directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read

with Schedule V to the Act — Clause not Applicable.

we have also audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as

on 31.03.2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended

on that date and our report dated 24™ May, 2024 as per Annexure B expressed unmodified opinion; and

With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information

according to the explanation given us:

i.  the Company does not have any pending litigag
March, 2024;

would impact its financial position as at 31
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ii.  the company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses as at 31st March, 2024; and
ili.  there has been no delay in transferring amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March, 2024
16. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of test checks carried out by us during
the course of audit of the Company, our reports on the matters specified in para 3A and 3C of the Master Direction
- Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors' Report {Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016 are as follows :

i) The Company is engaged in the business of non- banking financial institution and has obtained a certificate of
Registration from the Reserve Bank of India.

ii) Based on the information and explanation given to us, the Company is entitled to continue to hold the
Certificate of Registration in terms of its asset/income pattern as on March 2024;

ii) The company is meeting the net-owned fund requirement as laid down in the Master Directions issued by the
Reserve Bank of India; '

iv) The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolution for not accepting any public deposit;

v) the Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year;

vi) The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognitions, income on investment,
accounting for investment, Indian accounting standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad and
doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking Financial company —Non-systemically important
Non-Deposit Taking Company (Reserve bank) directions, 2016;

vii) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been classified as a NBFC Micro
Finance institution (MF1) as defined in the Non-Banking Financial Company Non-systemically important Non-
Deposit Taking Company {Reserve bank) directions, 2016.

17) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {(edit log} facility and the same has operated
throughout the year ended 31* March,2024 for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the
audit trail has been preserved by company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.”

For and on behalf of

SOURABH MAJUMDAR AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, FRN: 324201E
IO

[SOURABH MAJUMDAR ]

Memb No. FCA-060062
uDIN: 290600623 K 48651933




ANNEXURE -A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

" The Annexure referred to in independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of CHECONS LIMITED, ON

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements

_of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account

and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

)

a)
(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

(B

b}

c)

d)

1);

)

iv)

v)

a)

b)

situation of Property, plant and equipment.
) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions of the clause 3i(a)(B) of the order
are not applicable.
The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of fixed
assets is reasenable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company does not have any immovable properties including investment
properties so this clause is not applicable.
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets} or intangible
assets both during this year - so this clause is not applicable.
According to information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3({i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to
the company.

The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of the clause are not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capita! limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of Security of current assets. Therefore, this
clause is not applicable.

On the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the Company has made Investments in Mutual
Fund during the year amounting to Rs. 37,18,00,000..

a) The company has not provided any loan or provided advances in the nature of loan, secured or unsecured, to

companies, firm, LLPs or any other parties so this clause is not applicable.

b) (A} The company has not provided any loan or provided advances in the nature of loan. Therefore, this clause

is not applicable.
{B) In view of the above clause {iii) (a) (A) this clause is not applicable.

c) On the basis of our examination of the company, the company has made investments in shares and mutual

Fund and granted loans during this year which are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

d) On the basis of our examination of the record of the Company, there is no amount which is overdue for more

than 90 days in respect of loan granted such companies, firm, LLPs or other parties.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records

of the company, no amount is overdue for more than 90 days. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (iii){e), 3

(iii)(f) of the order are not applicable.

The relevant provision of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and

security are not applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order are not

applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit within the Hsecﬁons 73 to 76 of the Act and the
! I

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rule, 2014 (as amen ly, the provisions of clause 3{v) of the
Order are not applicable.
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vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

%)

Xi)

xif)
Xiii)

Xiv)

xv)

xvi)

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
record pursuant to section 148 Of the Companies Act' 2013 and Rule made for any of the products of the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the company, amount deducted & accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, goods and services tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding on year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) There are no dues in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, duty' of custom and duty of excise
that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the company, no transactions were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of
accounts. '

{a) The Company has not been taken any loan or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ix){a) to (ix}{f) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument). Accordingly, provisions of paragraph
3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3{x}{b) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(a) According to information and explanation given to Us, to the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) No case or report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been committed to be
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 Of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to whistle-
blower complaints received by the management of the Company, there are no such complaint during the year.

{a) The Unit is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph to 3(xii)(a) to (iii){c) of the Order is not applicable.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and

188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standard.

(a) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the statutory auditor.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him.

{a) The company is required to be registered under section 45-1A Of Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934 and such registration has been abtained by the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and bas



xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

*X)

XXi)

records of the Company, the Company has not conducted any non-banking financial without a valid
Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC). Therefore, this clause
Is not applicable.

(d) Not applicable in view of the above clause(xv)(c ).

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the has no cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding year. Therefore, this
clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records there
exists material certainty as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance
Sheet.

(a) As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company has not transferred any unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to Companies Act, 2013.
(b) As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company has not undertaken any CSR Projects. Therefore, this clause is not applicable.

As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company is not having any holding, subsidiary or associate Company and therefore this clause is not applicable.

For and on behalf of

SOURABH MAJUMDAR AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, FRN: 324201E

Rap O

[SOURABH MAJUMDAR ]
Memb No. FCA-060062
UDIN: 23060052 8K8S LT 933
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- Annexure B to the Auditor's Report

) “Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act"} '

1,

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of "CHECONS LIMITED ("the company") as of and for the
year ended 31st March, 2024, we have Audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting { IFCOFR )
of the Company of as of that date

-Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

2.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial report criteria, established by the Company considering the essential
camponents of internal control in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting
issued responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventing and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

3,

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial -Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued ICAI'. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements plan and perform the audit
to Obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit Evidence about the adequacy of the IFCOFR and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCOFR, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s [FCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6.

A company's IFCOFR is a process designed tb provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's [FCoFR includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
statements, Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatement due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that IFCoFR may become inadequate because

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies TS dures may deteriorate.
W g




= Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financia! controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March
2024, based the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control Stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by ICAl,

For and on behalf of

SOURABH MAJUMDAR AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, FRN: 324201E
[SOURABH MAJUMDAR ]

Memb No. FCA-060062
UDIN: 24060062.8 KA 3L 1933 - Accountants
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CHECONS LIMITED
CIN : L74140WB1981PLC034153

BALANCE SHEEY AS AT 3i31 WMARCH, 2024

{Rs. In Hundred}

Particulars

Note No.

Asat
Mar 31, 2024

Asat
Mar 31, 2023

ASSETS

1

(2]

FInanclal Assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b} Bank Balances other than (3) above
{c} Derivative Financial Instruments
{d) Recelvables
{l} Trade Receivables
{11) Other Recelvables
{e) Loans
{) Investments
{g) Other Financlal Assets

Non-financial Assets

{a} Inventorles

{b) Current Tax Assets [net)

{c) Deferred Tax Assets [net)

{d} nvestment Property

{e) Blological assets other than bearer plants
{f} Property, Plant & Equipment

{g) Capital work-In-progress

{h} Intangible assets under development

(i} Gooadwill

U} Other Intangible assets

{k) Other non-financial assets {to be specified)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

()

i2)

3

LIABILITIES
Flnancial Uahlfitles
{a) Derivative financial tnstruments
{b) Payables
{1} Trade Payables
{1} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises
{il) total outstanding dues of creditors ather than
micra enterprlses and small enterprises
{I) Other Payahles
{1} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises
{c) Debt Securities
[d} Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities)
[e) Deposits
{f) Subordinated Liabilities
(g} Other Flnancial Liabilitles

Non-Financial Liabllities

{a) Current Tax Liabllitics (net)
{b) Provisions

(¢} Deferred Tax Liabilities {net)
{d) Other non-financial liabilities

Equity
{a} Equity Share Capital
{b) Other Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Significant aceounting policles and notes to
financlal statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financlal statements,

As per our report of even date

For SOURABH MAJUMDAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstratlon No, 324201E

| SOURABH MAJUMDAR )
Panner

M. No. FCA-060062

UDIN: Mosoosz.&}f&&ﬁﬁ&. /
Kolkata

24th May, 2024

R

Twnm W

10
11
12
13

1
15

Tt Lhah

13,579.52
12,685.77
2,42,30,748.02
249

20.00

8,035.54

12,685.77
1,30,52,167.98

30.00

2,42,57,435,80

1,30,73,225.30

18,540.95
12,685.77
12,70,249.25
1,068.50

1,10,708.00
2,28,44,183.33

988.00
12,685.77
2,12,876.03
1,082,80

1,10,708.00
1,27,34,884.70

2,42,57,435.80

1,30,73,225.30

For and on behalf of the Board

oo ls Gu S

Avantika Gupta
DIN 03149138

Chartered
Accountants

Priti Shah
Membership No. A41216
Company Secretary

T

Sanjay Bhuwalkn

DIN 00056587

Directors



CHECONS LIMITED
CIN : L74140WB1981PLC034153

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{Rs. In Hundred)

Particulars

Note No. Period ended Perlod ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from operatlons
{i} Interest Income 16 - -
{ii) Dividend Income 1,60,661.12 62,641,92
{lil} Sale of Stock in Trade 24,09,982.90 -
* ivh Net galn on falr value changes 17 1,28,232.38 74,358.59
l. Total Revenue fram operatlons 26,98,876.40 1,37,000.51
L. Other income 18 31101 -
= Total Incame {[+1) 26,99,187.41 1,37,000,51
Expenses
{i) Purchases of stock-In-trade 22,95,480.55 -
{i) Changes ininventories of finlshed goods, stack-In-trade and
work-In-progress - .
(it} Employee benefits expenses 13 26,146.71 28,802.10
{iv) Depreciation, amortisation and impalrment 8 . -
{v) Other expenses 20 10,415.54 6,549.22
IV.  Total Expenses {|V) 23,32,042.80 35,351.32
V. Prafit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax (I11-1v) 3,67,134.61 1,01,649.19
Vi, Exceptional lems - -
Vil.  Profit/ {loss) before tax {V-VI) 3,67,144.61 1,01,649.19
Vill,  Tax expense:
{1) Current Tax B81,382.57 9,047.99
{3) Deferred Tax 11.39 10.72
IX.  Profit/ {loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vi
Vil 2,85,750.65 92,590.48
X. Profitf {loss) fram discontinued operations - -
Xl.  Tax expense of discontinued cperations - -
xt. Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operatlons (after tax) (X-XI) . .
Xill.  Profit/ (loss) for the period {IX+X11) 2,85,750.65 92,590,48
Xiv.  Other Comprehensive Income:
A (i} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {specify
[tems and amounts})
Eguity Instruments 1,08,80,492,18 25,19,973.97
{li) Income tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss 10,57,361.83 25,365.84
Subtotal (A}
B {i} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss {specify ltems
and amounts} - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that wilk be reclassifled to
profit or loss - -
Subtotal [8)
XV.  Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XII+X1V)
{Comprising Profit {Loss) and Other Comprehensive Incame
for the perlad) 1,01,08,881.00 26,37,930.29
XVI.  Earning per equlty share {{or continuing operations):
{1) Basic 21 25.81 B.36
{2) Diluted 21 25.81 B.36
XVIl. Earning per equity share {for discontinud operatlons):
{1) Basic - -
{2) Diluted - -
XVIIl. Earning per equlty share ({or discontinued and continuing
operation):
{1) Basic 25,81 8.36
{2) Diluted 25.81 B.36
The accompanylng notes are anintegral part of the financlal statements,
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For SOURABH MAJUMDAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 324201E
0 -1&5:@_..34&\33 Gu&-
Avantika Gupta
DIN 03145138
Is) I:\_, g l"LOlf\,z L Director
| SOURABII MAJUMDAR | m JL
Partner d"-y\
M. No. FCA-060062 \ Ch
UBIN: 240‘60052.]3}&.9.; L 7’3 Charlered YO Membership No. A41216 Sanjily Bhtwalka |
Kolkata _Accountants g ompany Secretary DN 00056587

24th May, 2024
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CHECONS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAIiCH, 2024

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows

Depreciation/amortization on continuing operation
Net gain/{loss) on sale of Current Investments

Net Unrealised gain/(loss) on Falr Valuation of Mutual Fund

Operating profit before working capital changes
iMovements fn working capital :

Increase/(decrease} in trade payables
Decrease/(increase) in other Non current assets
Decrease/(increase) in inventories

Decrease/{increase) in short-term loans and advances
Decrease/{increase) in other current assets

Cash generated from / {used in) operations

Direct taxes paid {net of refunds)

Net Cash flow from / {used in) operating activities (A)

Cash flow from investing activities

Fixed Asset Written Off

Proceeds from sale/{purchase} of current invastments (Net)
Decrease/(Iincrease} in long-term loans and capital advances
Net Cash flow from [ (used in) investing activities (B}

Cash flow from financing activities
Interest paid (including funded interest on Term Loans)
Net Cash flow from / {used in} financing activities {C)

Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts
Cash on hand
Total cash and cash equivalents

As per our report of even date

For SOURABH MAJUMDAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 324201E

Sy, S

[ SOURABH MAJUMDAR |

Partner

M. No. FCA-060062 Priti Shah

UDIN: 28060062BKAS LLT 323 Membership No. A41216
Kolkata Company Secretary

24th May, 2024

Charlered

] Accountants

ettt Shah

31st March, 2023
Rs. (In Hundred)

31st March, 2023
Rs. {in Hundred)

3,67,144.61 1,01,649.19

{1,28,232.38) (74,358.59)

2,38,912,23 27,290.60

(14.30} 326.30

10.00 {18.00)

{2.49) -

2,38,905.44 27,598.90

{63,411.99) {(6,678.93)

1,75,493.45 20,919.97
306.01

{1,69,855.48) (23,656.30)

{1,69,549.47) {23,656.30)

5,943.98 (2,736.33)

8,035.54 10,771.87

13,979.52 8,035.54

13,563.11 7,938.85

416.41 96.69

13,879.52 8,035.54
Avantika Gupta
DIN 03149138

3 2 | Director
\Sanjay Bhuwalka
DIN 00056587 _|




CHECONS LIMITED

Statement of Changes In Equity for the period ended March, 31, 2024

A, Equity Share Capital

{Rs. In Hundred)

Balance as at April 1, 2022

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Balance as at March 31,2024

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Changes in equity share capital during the year

1,10,708.00

1,10,708.00

1,10,708.00

B, Other Equity

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Equity Total
Instruments
Statutory Reserves | General Reservee on|Retained earnings| through Other
Amalgamation - Comprehensive
Income
As at March 31,2024
Balance as at April 01, 2023* 8,06,034.00 8,16,182.83 31,41,996,23 79,70,671.64 | 1,27,34,884.70
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - - 98,23,130.35 98,23,130.35
Profit for the Year - - 2,85,750,65 - 2,85,750.65
Transfer ta Reserve Fund 2,18,000.00 - {2,18,000.00) - -
Transfer to Retained Earnings - - 8,01,988,18 (8,01,988.18) -
Any other change - - 417.63 - 417.63
Balance at March 31, 2024 10,24,034.00 8,16,182.83 40,12,152.69 1,69,91,813.81 | 2,28,44,183.33
As at March 31,2023*
Balance as at April 01, 2022 7,80,034.00 8,16,182.83 30,39,423,93 55,12,400.88 | 1,01,48,041.64
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - - 24,94,608.13 24,94,608.13
Profit of the Year - - 92,590.48 - 92,590.48
Transfer to Reserve Fund 26,000.00 - {26,000.00) - -
Transfer to Retained Earnings - - 36,337.37 {36,337.37) -
Any other change - - {355.55) - {355.55)
Balance at March 31, 2023 8,06,034.00 8,16,182.83 31,41,996.23 79,70,671.64 | 1,27,34,884,70

* There are no changes in Equity Share Capital and Other Equity due to prior period errars.

As per our report of even date

For SOURABH MAJUMDAR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 324201E

[ SOURABH MAJUMDAR |

Partner

M. No. FCA-060062

UDIN: 2806006288 A S. P 123
Kolkata

24th May, 2024

Charlered

_ Accountants

Priti Shah

Tatl Lhah

Membership No. A41216
Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board
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Avantika Gupta
DIN 03149138

-
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anjay Bhuwalka -
DIN 00056587

Directors




CHECONS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

8. Property, Plant & Equipment

Rs. (in Hundred)

Particulars

Furniture and
Fixtures

Office
Equipments

Computer

Alr Conditlaner

Generator

Total

Gross Block

As at March 31, 2023

90.00

2,079,96

1,586.15

2,886.95

1,062.25

7,705.31

Additions
Disposal
AdJustments

90.00

2,079.96

1,586.15

2,886.95

1,062.25

7,705.31

As at March 31, 2024

-

Accumulated Depreciation

As at March 31,2023

85.50

1,975.94

1,586.11

2,742.62

1,009.13

7,399.30

Charge for the period
Disposal
Adjustments

85.50

1,975.94

1,586.11

2,742.62

1,009.13

7,399.30

As at March 31, 2024

Net carrying amount

As at March 31, 2023

4,50

104.02

0.04

144.33

53.12

306.01

As at March 31, 2024

€

“m_ @,




LHECONS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

1. Significant Accounting Policles

R

13

1.4

Overview of the Company

Checons Umited (*The company) Is a registered Non-Systematically Important, Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company [‘NBFC') as defined under Sectlon 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 engaged In the business of investing activities:

The company is a public limlted company Incorporated and domicilled In India and has its registered office at PASA, Radha Bazar Lane, Kolkata - 700001, The company has its
primary listing on Calcutta Stock Exchange.

In accordance with the notification dated 16th February, 2015, Issued by the Minlstry of Corporate Affalrs, the Company has adopted Indlan Accounting Standards {referred to as
“Ind AS"} notlfied under the Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) with effect from Aprll 1, 2018,

Basls of preparation and presentation IND AS Financial Statements

These financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS*) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") read
together with the Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 (as amended) and other relevant provislons of the Act and the provisions of Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and guldelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under Sectlon 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companles (Indian
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules Issued there after.

The Financlal Statements are presented In Indlan Rupees and all values are rounded off to the nearest digit except otherwise stated. The presentation and grouping of indlvidual
Items In the balance sheet, the profit & loss statement and the cash flow statement, as well as the statement of changes in equity, are based on the principle of materiality.

These financial statements have been prepared In accardance with Indian Accounting Standard {ind AS), under the historical cost convention an the accrval basls except for certaln
financtal Instruments which are measured at fair values.

Use of etimates and judgments .

The preparation of the financia! statements In conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and
assumptions affect the applicatlon of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and !abilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabllities at the date of the
financial statements and reperted amounts of revenues and expenses during the perlod. The appllcation of accounting polictes that require critical accounting estimates involving
complex and

subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed In Note no, 1.5, Accounting estimates could change from perfod to perlod.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in drcumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes In

estimates are reflected in the financial statements En the perlod in which changes are made and, If materlal, thelr effects are disclosed In the notes to the financlal statements.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemlic from COVID-19 (COVID-19):
The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of recelvables, unbilled revenues and

investment In shares.and securitles. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic condltions because of this pandemic, the
Company, as at the date of approval of these finandal statements has used internal and external sources of information including credit reports and related informatlon, economic
forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysls on the assumptions used and based on current estimates, expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered.
The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financlal statements

Falr value measurements

Falr value hierarchy
Fair value of the financial Instruments Is classified in various fair value hierarchies based on the following three levels:

tevel 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted} In active market for Identical assets or liabilities. '

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted price Including within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabllity, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {l.e. derived from prices),

The fair value of financhal Instruments that are not traded In an active marketIs determined using valuation technigques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely
a5 little as possible on entity specific estimates. if signlficant inputs required to fair value an Instrument are chsarvable, the instrument is included In Level 2.

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabillties that are not based on observable market data (enobservable inputs).

If one ar more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the falr value is determined using generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash
flow analysls, with the most significant input being the discount rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparty. This Is the case with listed instruments where market is not liguld
and for unlisted Instruments.

The management consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets (other than those measured at falr values) and labilities recognized in the financial statements
approximate their fair value as on March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020.

There has been no change in the valuation methodology for Level 3 Inputs during the year. The Company has not classified any materlal financial instruments under Level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy. There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year, |

Chartered
Accoyntants
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Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

1.5

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

1.5.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

15.2

153

On date of transition, the company has adopted the optional exception In accordance with IND AS 101 to measure Fraperty, Plant and Equipment (PPE) at fair value and
assumption of the same as deemed cost. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or deemed cost on the date of transition or construction and subsequent
improvements thereto less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of acquisitfon includes inward frelght, duties and taxes net of Cenvat avalled),
dismantling cost and installation expenses etc incurred upto the installation of the assets. An item of PPE Is derecognised upon disposal ar when no future ecanomi¢ benefits are
expected o arlse from use. Galn or loss arising on dlsposal or retirement of an Item of PPE Is determined as the difference between the sale praceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and Is recognised In the statement of Profit & Loss.

Depreciatlon is recognised on written down value basis over the estimated useful lives {or lease term, if shorter) In accordance with Schedule Il of the Compantes Act, 2013. Based
on the above, useful lives as estimated for the assets considered for depredation are as follows:

Calegory Useful life

Buildings

. Non-Factory Building 60 Years
- Factory Building 30 Years
Computer equipment

- Servers and 6 Years
- Others 3 Years
Furniture  and  fixtures, 10 Years
Office equipment 5 Years
Vehicles

- Motor cycles, 10 Years
. QOthers 8 Years
Impalrment of Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date for impalrment. In case, events and circumstances Indlcate any Impalrment, recoverable amount of fixed
assets Is determined, An Impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, whenever the carrying amount of assets either belonging to Cash Generating Unlt (CGU)
or otherwise exceeds recaverable amount.

Financial tnstruments
A financial instrument Is any contract that gives rlse to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lability or egulty Instrument of another entity.

I} Financlal assets
Recognition and Initial Measurement:

All financial assets are Initlally recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. A financlal asset Is inltfally measured at falr value
plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset,

Classlfication and Subsequent Measurement:
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financlal assets are classifled in four categorles:

Measured at Amortized Cost;

Mieasured at Falr Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI);

Measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Lass {FVTPL);

Equity Instruments measured at Fafr Value Through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI). Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to thelr Initfal recognition, except
if and in the perlod the Company changes [ts business modet for managing financial assets.

Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt Instrument Is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
- The asset ks held within a bustness model whose abjective Is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows; and
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest (SPPI} on the principal amount
outstanding,

After Initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cast using the effective Interest rate {EIR} method.

Measured at FVTOC!: A debt instrument Is measured at the FYTOC! if bath the following condltions are met:
- The objective of the business maodel Is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
- The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPIL

Debt instruments meeting these eriterla are measured inltially at falr value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair value with any gains or losses arislng on
re-measurement recognized in other comprehensive income, except for impalrment galns or losses and forelgn exchange galns or losses, Interest calculated using the effective
Interest method Is recognized In the statement of profit and loss in investmentincome.

Measured at FVTPL: FVTPL Is a residual category for debt Instruments. Any debt Instrument, which does not meet the criterfa for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOC, Is classified as FYTPL In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL Debt
instruments Included within the FVTPL category are measured at falr value with all changes recognized In the statement of profit and loss.

Equity Instruments measured at FYTOCI: All equity Investments in scope of Ind AS -~ 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are, held for trading are
classified as at FYTPL For all other equity Instrurnents, the company may make an rrevocable election to present In other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The company makes such electlon on an instrument by Instrument basis. The classification Is made on inltial recognition and Is irrevocable. In case the company decldes to
classify an equity Instrument as at FVTOCI, then all falr value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized In the OCI. There Is no recycling of the amounts from
€l to P&L, even on sale of investment.

Derecognition
The Company derecognizes a financlal asset on trade date only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and

substantially all the rlsks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.




CHECONS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2029

1.5,

1.5.7
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I}
1)

iii)

Impalrment of Finan¢lal Assets

The Company assesses on a forward logking basls the expected credit losses {ECL) In assoclates with Its debt Instruments carrled at amortised cost and with the expasure arlsing
from loan commitments and other financial assets. The company recognlses a loss allowance for such lesses at each reporting date.

The measurement of ECL reflects:

- An unbiased and probability-welghted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;

- The time value of money; and

- Reasonable and supportable information that is avaifable without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecast of future
economlc conditlons.

The measurement of the ECL allowance s an area that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic cenditions and credit behaviour (e.g.
the: likelthood of customer defaulting and the resulting losses).

Write-off pollcy

The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or part, when it has exhausted all practfcal recovery efforts and has conducted there Is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

(li)FInanclal Liabillties

Recognition and Initfal Measurement:

Finandal llabilitles are classified, at Initial recognition, as at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings or payables, as appropriate. All financlal liabifities are recognized
Initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent Measurement:

Financial labilitles are measured subsequently at amortized cost or FVTPL A financia) llability is classified as FYTPL If it Is classified as held-for-trading, or It Is a derivative or it is
designated as such on initlal recognitlon. Financlal liabilities at FYTPI. are measured at fair value and net galns and losses, Including any Interest expense, are recognized in
statement of profit or loss. Other financlal liabillties are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Interest expense and forelgn exchange
gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition Is also recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition
A financial liabllity is derecognized when the abligation under the liability Is discharged or cancelled or explres.

Ofisetting financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported In the balance sheet when there Is a legally enforceable right te offset the recognized amounts and there Is
an Intentlon to sattle on a net basls ar realize the asset and settle the liability simultanequsly. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future eveats and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and In the event of defauit, insclvency or bankruptey of the counterparty.

Inventories

{1) Finlshed Goods are valued at lower of the cost or net realizable value. Cost of inventeries Is ascertained on ‘wefghted average” basis. Materfals and other supplies held for use In
the production of Inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products In which they will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

{li) Cost In respect of raw materials and stores and spares Includes expenses Incidental to procurement of the same, Cost In respect of finished goods represents prime cost, and
Includes appropriate portion of overheads and excise duty. '

{iit) Costin respect of process stock represents, cost Incurred upto the stage of completion.

Revenue Recognition ,

Revenue is measured at fair value of the conslderation received or recelvable. Revenue is recognised when {or as) the Companies satisfy a performance obligation by transferring a
promised goods or service to a customer.

{i} Interest Income

Interest {ncome Is recognised using the eflective Interest rate, except In the case of non-performing assets where it 15 recognized, upon realization, as per the Prudential
Norms/Directions of RBI, as applicable to NBFC's.

{il} Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to recelve payment is established.

[ili) Income from Investment
Profit / {loss} earned from sale of securitles Is recognised on trade date basls. The cost of securitles is computed based on FIFO basls.

{iv] All other Income are accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwlse specified

Provisions, Contingent Liabllltles and Contingent Assets

{i) Provisions Invalving substantial degree of estimatlon In measurement are recognized at discounted amount {other than current) when there is a legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, It Is probable that there will be an outflow of resources and a rellable estimate can be made of the amount of abligation. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses. The amount recagnized as a pravislon Is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
perlod, taking into account the risks and uncertalntles surrounding the ohligation.

{11} Contingent liabllities are disclosed when there is a possible obllgatlon arising from past events, the existence of whicth will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertaln future events net wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises fram past events where It is elther not
probable that an gutilow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent llabllity is disclosed In the Notes to
the Financlal Statements.

{iii} Contingent Assets are also not recognized In the financial statement and if materlal, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts when an Inflow of economic benefits Is probable,

Investments

Investments that are readily reallsable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as Current Investments. All other investments are classified as Long-term
Investments, Under IND AS, Investments are measured at falr value and accordingly, difference between the falr value and carrying value Is recognised In the Statement of Profit
and Loss or Other Comprehensive Incame.

Employee Retirement Benefits

Short term employee beneiits are charged off at the undiscounted amount In the period In which the related service Is rendered.
Contrlbution to defined contrlbution plans such as Provident Fund etc. Is being made In accordance with the statute and are recognized as and when incurred, Contribution to
defined benefit plans conslsting of contributlon to gratuity are determined at ¢lose of the year at present value of the amount payable using actuarial valuation techalques,

Statement of Profit or Loss.
Other long term employee benefits consisting of Leave encashment are determined at close of the year at present value of the amount payable using actu
technlques. The changes in the amount payable Including actuarlal galn or loss are recognlsed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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1,5.9 Taxes on Income
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() Provision for Tax Is made for current and deferred taxes.Income tax expense Is recognised In the Income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognlsed
directly in equity or other comprehensive Income, in which case it is recognised directly In equity or other comprehensive income.

{ii) Current income tax for current period Is provided on the taxable income and recognized at the amount expected to be pald to or recavered fram the tax authorities, using the
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date, Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reporied in the statement of
profit and loss because of items of tncome or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. Current tax assets and liabilitles
are set off and presented as net,

{iil} Deferred tax [s recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitles for financial reporting
purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax Is measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted, Since availabllity

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reportad using the indlrect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and ltem of income ar expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, Investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated. The Company conslders all highly liquid Investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash
equivalents.

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs, {In Hundred}  Rs. {in Hundred)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 416,41 96.69
Balances with banks 13,563.11 7,938.85
13,973.52 8,035.54

FInaneial Agsets - Other Recelvables
Other Advances recaverable in cash or kind- considered doubtful 12,685.77 12,685.77

12,685.77 12,685.77

Loans

At fair value desipnated through proflt & loss

{A) (i) Loans repayable on demand - .
Total {A) - Gross - B
Less: Impairment loss altowance - -
Total (A} Net - - .
{B) {i} Unsecured - .
Total (8)-Gross - B
Less:impalrment loss Allowance . - -
Tatal {B}-Net . - -
{C} {1} Loans in India

[1) Public Sector - -

{il) Others - Inter Corporate - -
Tatal (C}-Gross - - -
Less:lmpairment loss Allowance - -
Total{C} {I}-Net - -

Other Financial Asset

Other Recelvables 2.49 -
2.49 -

Current Tax Assets [net
Income Taxes

QOther Non Financial Assets {net)

Prepaid Expenses 20.00 30.00
20.00 30.00

Cureent Tax Uabilities {net}
Provislon for Income Tax {net} 18,540,895 588.00

18,540.85 033.00

Current Provisions
Provislon for doubtful advances 12,685.77 12,685.77

12,685.77 12,685.77

Deffered Tax AssetsfLiablllties (net)
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
Deffored Tax Uabilitfes

Difference between book value of - {11.39)
depreciable assets as per books of account

Tax Impact an Fair Value of Investments through QCI 12,70,248,25 2,12,887.42

Net Deferred Tax Llabilitles 12,70,249.23 2,12,876.03

F - @
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. As at Asat

- 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
* Qty Amount Qty Amount

5 Investments Rs. {in Hundrad) Rs. {in Hundred)
Other Investments
Investments at Falr Value Through Other Comprehensive
Income

- 2. Equity Shares {Quoted)
Utique Enterprises Ltd 21,200 1,549,72 21,200 888.28
Aptech Ltd 22 50.95 18 61.41

. Ascu Arch Timber Protection Ltd 52,697 8,958.49 52,697 8,958.49
Ballarpur Industries Ltd [F.V. Rs. 2} 3,16,200 2,814.18 3,16,200 1,897.20
Best & Crompton Engineering Ltd 200 6.86 200 6.86
05Q Software Ltd 38,500 2,575.65 38,500 2,575.69
GTL Infrastructure Ltd 71,376 1,142.02 71,376 499.63
Golden Tobacco Ltd 38,358 14,418.45 38,398 16,472.74
Hexaware Technologles Ltd {F. V. Rs, 2} 160 753.28 160 753.28
Himachal Futuristic Communications Ltd 82,000 75,276.00 82,000 49,979.00
Karnataka Bank Ltd - - 3,85,000 5,22,445.00
Modern Insulators Ltd - - 9,500 3,953.90
Motorel Speciality Olls Ltd 4,00,000 1,800.00 4,00,000 1,800.00
National Steel & Agro Industries Ltd - - 20,000 650.00
Nextgen Anirmnation Medla Ltd 3,180 56.60 3,180 56.60
5 M Dyechem Ltd 202 15.05 202 15.09
Sliverline Technelogies Ltd 12,740 279.01 12,740 279.01
Spentex Industrles Ltd 5,500 143.55 5,500 55.00
Techno Electric & Engg. Co. Ltd (F.V. Rs. 2} 23,53,806 1,81,65,497.81 23,53,806 79,46,449.06

1,82,75,337.66 85,57,796.20
b. Equity Shares {Unquoted)
Others
Ankit Credits Pyt Ltd 1,80,400 22,676.28 1,80,400 22,622.16
Ascu Heat Pumps Pvt Ltd (F.V. Rs, 100} 4,800 8,060.16 4,800 B,316.48
Direction Barter Pvt Ltd 12,00,000 1,08,600.00 12,00,000 1,11,600.00
Enertech Engineers {1) Pvt Ltd 1,45,000 41,600.50 1,45,000 35,075.50
Gagan Realdev Pvt Ltd 12,00,000 1,08,080.00 12,00,000 1,11,960.00
Horizon Vintrade Pvt Ltd 25,22,500 2,49,475,25 25,22,500 2,49,727.50
Ma)estlc Commotrade Pyt Ltd 7,02,500 69,477.25 7,02,500 69,477.25
North Dinajpur Power Ltd 3,09,894 32,569.86 3,09,894 30,958.41
Pinnacle Commodeal Pvt Ltd 24,72,500 2,44,530.25 24,72,500 2,44,777.50
Raj Projects Pvt Ltd 1,37,500 24,282.50 1,37,500 24,846.25
Rajgarh Bic Power Ltd 9,900 635.58 9,900 678.15
Saffron Enclave Pvt Ltd 4,035 4,937.63 4,035 3,999.49
Surya Agrolls Ltd 15,950 103.68 15,950 103.68
Surya Heating Systems Pvt Ltd {F.V. Rs. 100) 5,700 35,016.81 5,700 12,155.25
Techno Birbhum Green Power Generating Co. Lid 2,14,900 17,492.86 2,009,900 17,190.81
Techno Ganganagar Green Power Generating Co, 1td 9,900 256.41 9,900 311.85
Tachno International Ltd 8,80,000 2,20,880.00 8,280,000 2,26,248.00
Techno Leasing & Finance Co. Pt Ltd 2,56,000 4,15,732.00 2,96,000 3,95,633.60
Techno Power Projects Ltd 22,000 69,423.20 22,000 64,543.60
Teloijan Techno Agro Ltd - - 9,009,900 1,01,362.86
Varanasl Commaercial Ltd 1,95,700 13,70,800.22 1,895,700 13,36,122.18
varun Global Ltd {#) 20,042 1,105.88 29,042 1,105.88
varun Resources Ltd {#) 1,16,168 4,423.55 1,16,168 4,423,585
Total 2,13,26,497.53 M

{#) Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation as approved by the Han'ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay, shares of Varun Resources
Limited & Varun Global Limited has been Issued and alioted for the erstwhile Varun Shipping Company Limited. The shares of the company are yet to be listed.
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€. Mutual Funds {Unquoted)

Investments at Falr Value through Profit & Loss
Nippen India Low Duration Fund - DIr. - G
Nippon India Liquid Fund - DIr. -G
Aditya Birla Sunllfe Liquid Fund - DIr. - G
Aditya BIrla Sunlife Low Duratlon Fund - Dir. - G

Adltya Birla Sunllfe Money Manager Fund - Dir.- G

Aditya Birla Sunlife Savings Fund - DIr. - G
UTI - Mastarshare-D

Axls Liquld Fund - Dir. - G

Axls Ultra Short Term Fund - Dir.- G

Apprepate Amount of
Quoted Investments
Unguoted Investments

Investments at FVTPL
Investments at FVTOCI

Note: No nvestment made outside [ndfa. -

As at Asat
31 March, 2024 31 March, 20223
Gty Amount Qty Amount
Rs. (in Hundred) Rs. {in Hundrad}

- - 5,228.896 1,74,661.10

8,474.245 5,00,737.21 - -
1,49,205.356 5,81,424.63 2,22,861.087 8,09,171.17
- - 11,652,757 71,250.64
67,834.306 2,31,173.14 67,834.306 2,14,488.14
32,178.758 1,62,888.49 32,178,758 1,51,323.47
600.000 300.93 600.000 ' 23731

582,359 15,628.87 - -

99,43,646.352 14,12,097.22 - -
29,04,250.49 14,21,131.83
1,82,75,337.66 85,57,796.20
59,55,410.36 44,94,371.78
2,42,30,748.02 1,30,52,167.98
29,04,250.49 14,21,131.83
2,13,26,497.53 1,16,31,036.15
2,42,30,748.02 1,30,52,167.98

Q-
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13 Dther Current Liabilitles

N Other payables

- Statutory Dues Payables 199.50 315.80
Others Payables (Year end accruals for expenses) B68.60 767.00
1,068.50 1,082.80

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs. {in Hundred)  Rs. {in Hundred)

[y

Equity Share Capital
a]  Caplal Structure

Authorlsed
20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
{Previous Year : 20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald Up
11,07,080 Equity Shares of /s, 10/- each 1,10,708.00 1,10,708.00
{Previous Year : 11,07,080 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each)

1,10,708.00 1,10,708.00
b)  Share Capital Reconchltation
Equity Shares 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Nos. Amount (Rs.{'00)} Nos. Amount {Rs.{'00})
Openling balance 11,07,080 1,10,708.00 11,07,080 1,10,708.00
Issued during the period - - - -
Closing Balance 11,07,080 1,10,708.00 11,07,080 1,10,708.00
€} Particulars of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares at Balance Sheet date
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Naos. % holding Nos. % holding
Ankit Credits Pvt. Lid. 1,10,000 9,94 1,10,000 9.94
Ascu Heat Pumps Pvt Ltd 1,20,000 10.84 1,20,000 10.84
Encrtech Engineers (1) Pvt Ltd 67,100 6.06 67,100 6.06
Ra} Projects Put. Ltd. 63,200 570 63,100 5.70
Suryd Heating Systems Pvt Ltd 1,20,000 10.84 1,20,000 10.84
Techno Leasing & Finance Co. Pvt. Ltd. 80,000 7.23 80,000 7.23
LP. Financlal Services Pvt. Ltd. 1,08,500 9.80 1,08,500 9.80
Varanasi Cammercial Ltd. 99,430 B.98 99,430 8.98
The above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of
d) Shares held by promoter at the end of the year 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Nos. % holding Nos. % holding
Padam Prakash Gupta 900 0.08 900 0.08
Raj Prabha Gupta 20,900 1.89 20,900 1.89
Ankit Saralya 12,350 112 12,350 1.12
Avantika Gupta 11,750 1.06 11,750 1.06
Ankit Credits Put, Ltd, 1,10,000 5,94 1,10,000 9.94
Ascu Heat Pumps Pvt Ltd 1,20,000 10.84 1,20,000 10.84
Enertech Engineers {Ij Pvt Ltd 67,100 6.06 67,100 6.06
Ra] Projects Put. Ltd. 63,100 570 63,100 5.70
Surya Heating Systems Pvt Ltd 1,20,000 10.84 1,20,000 10.84
Techno Leasing & Finance Co, Put. Ltd. 80,000 7.23 80,000 7.23

e) Terms of Issue of equity shares
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10. Each holder of equity share s entitled to one vote per share, In the event of
liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to thelr shareholding.

f) No shares have been reserved for Issue under options and contracts / commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment as at the Balance Sheet date,

The Company has not allotted any shares as fully pald up pursuant to contract{s) without payment belng recelved in cash or by way of fully paid bonus shares nor has bought back
gl anyshares during the period of five years Immediately preceeding the date at which the Balance Sheet [s prepared.

h] Mo convertible securities have been issued by the Company durlng the year,
i} Mo calls are unpaid by any Director and Officer of the Company during the year.

I} The Company has not forfeited any shares.
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1B

Other Eguity

{i) General Reserve on Amalgamation
Balance b/f

{ii) Reserve Fund

{Pursuant to Sec 451C of the RBI Act, 1534}
As per [ast Balance Sheet

Add : Additlon during the Year

[t} Retalned Earnlngs

Balance at the beginning of the reporting peried
Less: Transferred to Reserve Fund

Less: Income Tax Adjustments

Add: Total Income In accordance with IND AS
Add: Transfer from OC!

Net Surplus/{Deficit} at the end of the year

{iii} Other Comprehensive Income
Egulty Instruments
Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Investments carried at FVTOCI
Less: Transfer to retalned earnings

Total
Description of nature and purpose of each reserve

General Reserve on Amalgamation

General Reserve on amalgamatlon represents the reserve created on armalgamation undergone by the company in the nature of merger.

Reserve Fund (RBI)
Created pursuant to section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Retalned Earning
Created out of accretion of profits.

Other Comprehensive Income

As at
31 March, 2024

Asat
31 March, 2023

Rs. (in Hundred)

fs. {in Hundred)

8,16,182.83 B,16,182.83
8,06,034.00 7,80,034.00
2,18,000.00 26,000.00
10,24,024.00 8,06,034.00
31,41,996,23 30,39,423.93
2,18,000.00 26,000.00
{417.63) 355.55
2,85,750.65 92,550.48
8,01,988.18 36,337.37
40,12,152.69 31,41,956.23
79,70,671.64 §5,12,400.88
98,23,130.35 24,94,608.13
8,01,988.18 36,337.37
1,69,91,813.81 79,70,671.64
2,28,44,183.33 1,27,34,884,70

The Company has elected to recognise changes In the fair value of certaln investment In equity securlties in other comprehensive Income, These changes are accumulated within
the FVTOC! equity Investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earning when the securities are derecognised,

’

Interest Income
Interest on Loans
= On Financlal Assets designated at fair value through profit & loss

Total

Net Galn/ Loss on falr value changes®

[A} Net gain/ {loss) on financlal instruments at falr value through praofit or loss
(i} On financial instruments deslgnated at falr value through profit or loss

[B) Others

Total Net galn/{loss} on fair value changes [C)

Falr Value changes:

-Realised

-Unrealised

Total Net galnf{loss} on falr value changes{D) to tally with (C)

*Falr value changes in this schedule are other than those arislng on account of accrued Interest income/expense.
Qther Income

Interest on IT Refund
Profit on Share Dealing

Employee Benefits Expenses
SalarTes & Wapges

31 March 2024
Rs. {In Hundred)

31 March 2023
Rs. {in Hundred)

1,28,232.38 74,358.59
1,28,232.38 74,358,59
90,202.24 529.18
38,030.14 73,825.41
1,28,232.38 74,358.59

308.52 -

2.49 -

311.01 -
26,146.72 28,802.10
26,146.71 28,802.10

0

CR
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24

25

26

27

Other Expenses

Advertisement expenses 283.40 241,92
Auditors’ Remuneration
~AudIt Fees 472.00 472,00
-Certification Fees 247.80 -
Internal Audit Feas 295.00 295,00
Listing Fees 1,099.50 472.00
Travelling & Conveyance 136.01 212.76
Miscellaneous expenses 1,459.62 464.95
Fixed Asset Written Off 306.01 -
Professional charges 6,012,70 4,308.59
Rates & Taxes 103.50 82,00
10,415.54 6,549.22

Earnlng Per Share (FPS}

The followlng reflects the profit and share data used In the basic and diluted EPS computatlons: Rs. {in Hundred)

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders 2,85,750.65 92,580.48
Welghted average number of equity shares in calculating EPS 11,07,080 11,07,080
Nominal value of Equity Shares 10 10
Basic & Diluted EPS 25.81 836

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

Proviston for Tax is made for current and deferred taxes.

Income tax expense is recognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehenslve income, In which case
it s recognised directly in equity or other comprehansiva income,

Current Income tax for current period is provided on the taxable income and recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax
rates and tax Jaws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported In the statement of profit
and [pss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. Current tax assets and liabllitles are set
off and presented as net.

Deferred tax Is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabillties for financial reporting
purposes and the corresponding amaounts used for taxatlon purposes. Deferred tax Is measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted.

Significant judgment is required in determination of taxabllity of certaln Income and deductibility of certain expenses during the estimation of the provision for income taxes,

The Company has significant amount of unused tax credits, since avallabillty of future taxable income is nat certaln, no provision for deferred tax assets has been made under IND
AS 12 'Income Taxes',

DETAILS OF BUESTO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS PER MSMED ACT 2006

The Company has circulated confirmatlon for the identlfication of suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. On the basls of
Information avallable with the Company under the aforesald Act, there are no Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues which are outstanding at year end. This has been
relied upon by the Auditors.

The Cempany's activities during the year were limited to Investment Activities and accordingly no separate disclosure Is required In terms of Indian Accounting Standard 108,
'Operating Segments”.

Related Party Disclosures
As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, the discdlosure of transactions with related parties are given below:

Names of the related parties and description of relationship

1. Key Managerlal Persons

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhuwalka -Director
Mr. Dinesh Parakh -Director
Mrs. Avantika Gupta -Director
Mr. Harsh Jhunjhunwala «Company secretary

2, Company in which Key Management Personnel has significant Influence

Techno International Ltd
Techno Power Projects Ltd

Detalls of Related Party Transactions during the year ended 31st March 2024 and balance outstanding as at 31st March 2023:
2023 -24 2022 - 23
Balances outstanding at the end of the year:
Year end Investments 2,90,303.20 2,50,791.60
On the basis of physical verification of assets and cash generatlon capacity of those assets, in the management perception, there is no Impairment of assets as on 31st March, 2024.

Particulars as required In terms of Paragraph 18 of NBFC- Non-Systematica portant Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 are given by way of an
Annexure to this Financlal Statements,’
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28 The Company has malntalned general provislon towards outstanding Standard Assets @ 0.25% as per Master Directon - Nan-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systematically
S Important Non-Deposit taking Cempany (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

29 “The Board atIts meeting held on 09.02.2024 declded to write off some fixed assets of the Company amounting to Ra. 30,601/, which are no lenger usaful but are still appearing In
the books of accounts of the company.”

30 Additienal Regulatory Information
Ne transactions to report for the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended
a) Crypto or Virtual Currency
b) Benaml Property held under Benamt transactions (Prohibition ) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
c) Loans and Advances repayable on demand or without specifylng any terms or perlod of repayment to specified persons
d) Undistlosed Income
e} Registration of Charges and satisfaction of Charges
f}) Any advancement of fund through intermediary for other beneficlarles.
g} any transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
h} Relating to berrowed funds
(i) Wilful defaulter
{il} Utilisation of borrowed fund and share premium
{iil) Dlscrepaney In utilisation of borrowings
{iv) Current maturity of long term borrowlngs
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Rs, (in Hundred)

31 Financinl Instrument and Refated Disclosure

“A, Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities with Fair Value Hierarchy

As nt Ist March, 2024

Financial assets and financial liabilites at fnir value

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Amortised Cost

Total

Financial assets
Finaneinl assets at FYTPL,
- Investmenis

Financial assets at OCI
= Invesiments

Financial asscts at Amortiscd cost
- Cash & Cash Equivalents

- Loans

- Investments

- Other Financial Assets

Total Finaueinl asscts
Finuneial Liabilitics
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

- Other Financial Liabilities

Tatal Financial Liabilities

29,04,250.49

1,82,75,337.66

30,51,159.87

13,979.52

249

25,04,250.49

2,13,26,497.53

13,979.52

249

2,11,79,588.15

30,51,159.87

13,982.01

2,42,44,730,03

As at 31st March, 2023

Rs. (in Hundred)

Financial asscts and financial Babilities at fuir value

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Amortised Cost

Total

Finpncial assets
Financtal assets a¢ FYTPL
- Investmenls

Finmneial assets at OCI
- Investmenis

Financiil asscts at Amortised cost
- Cash & Cash Equivalents

- Loans

- Other Financial Assets

Total Financial asscts

14,21,131.83

85,57,796.20

30,73,239.95

8,035.54

14,21,131.83

1,16,31,036.15

8,035.54

99,78,928.03

30,73,239.95

8,035.54

1,30,60,203.52

Finatneial Liabilitics
Finaneinl Liabilities at Amortised Cost
- Other Financinl Liabilities - - - - -

Total Financial Liabilities - - - - -

. Financial Risk Management

—

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company continues to focus on a system-
based approach to business risk management. The Company’s financial risk management process secks to enable the carly identification, evaluation and effective
management of key risks facing the business. Backed by strong intemnal control systems, the current Risk Management System rests on policies and procedures issued
by appropriate authoritics; process of regular reviews / audits to set appropriate risk limits and controls; menitoring of such risks and complianee confirmation for the
same,

Market Risk

Market risk is he risk of any loss in future carnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial
instrument. ‘The value of a financinl instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price {luctuations, liquidity
and other market changes. Fulure specific market movements eannot be normally predicled with reasonable accuracy

Foreign carrency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of fiture cash Nows of an exposure will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rtes. Currently the Company
does nol have any florcign currency exposure.

Interest rate risk
The main business of the Company is providing inter corporate deposits and investment in equity shares and Mutual funds. These activities expose us to interest rate
risk.

Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is related to change in market reference price of investments in equity securities held by the Company.

L=

g
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{i)

Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk is the risk than an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligation associated with financial liabilities that are settled by deliverying cash or other
financial assets. The Company mitigates its liquidity risks by ensuring timely collections of its receivables and close monitoring of its eredit cycle,

(i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-party failure to repay or service debt aceording to the contractual tenms or obligations. Credit risk
encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentration risks.

Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of loans receivables and mutual funds and other financial asscts,
None of the financial instruments of the Company result in material concentration of credit risk except some loans made by the company and against which sufficient
provision for expected credit loss has been provided,

The carrying value of financial assets represents the credit risk. The exposure to eredit risk was Rs, 0.00 crore and Rs. 0.00 crore, as at March 31, 2024 and March 31,
2023 respectively, being the total carrying vatue of loan receivables and mutual funds.

(iv) Capital Management Risk

4]

32

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) sets and monitors eapital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to time, The Company's policy is to maintain a strong
capital base for luture development of the business. For the purpose of Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity attributable
to cquity sharchotders of the Company. As at 31st March, 2024, the Company has only one class of cquity shares and has no debt,

Expected Credit Loss

Ind AS 109 oullines a ‘three stages® model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarized below. The objective of the
impairment requirements is to recognize life time expected credit loss (ECLs) on all financial instrument for which there have been significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition — whether assessed on an individual or collective basis.

At the reporting date, an allowance (or provision for loan and advances) is required on stage ! assets at 12 month ECLs. If the credit risk has significantly increased
since initinl recagnition (Sioge 1), an allowance {or provision) should be recognised for the lifetime ECLs for financial instruments for which the credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition (Stage 2) or which are credit impaired (Stage 3).

The measurement of ECL is caleulated using three main components:

Probalility of default represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation either over the next 12 months {12M PD) or over the remaining
lifetime (Lifctime PD) of the obligation,

Exposure at Defau!t (EAD) is the total amount of an asset the entity is exposed to at the time of default. EAD is define based on the characteristics of the assels.
EAD is dependent on the auistanding exposure of an assets sanctioned amount of loan and credit conversion factor for non-funded exposure.

Loan Given Defnult (LGD) it is part of an assels which is lost provided the assets default. The recovery rate is derive as a ratio of discounted value of recovery cash
Now (incorporating the recovery time) to total exposure of amount at the time of default,

The Company assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative and qualitative assessments. Exposures are considered to have
resulted in a significant increase in credit risk and are moved to Stage 2 when:

i. Quantitative test: Accounts that are 30 calendar days or more past duc move to Stage 2 automatically. Accounts that are 90 calendar days or more past due move (o
Stage 3 nutomatically.

ii. Qualitative test: Accounts that meet the portfolio’s *high risk’ eriteria and are subject to closer credit monitoring. High risk customers may not be in arrears but
either through an event or an observed behaviour exhibit credit distress.

iiii. Reversal in Stages: Exposures will move baek to Stage 2 or Stage 1 respectively, once they no longer meet the quantitative eriteria set out abave. For exposures
classificd using the qualitative test, when they no longer meet the criteria for a significant increase in credit risk and when any cure criteria used for credit risk
management are met,

The definition of defult for the purpose of determining ECLs has been aligned to the RBI definition of default, which considers indicators that the debtor is unlikely
1o pay and is no later than when the exposure is more than 90 days past duc. The Company continucs to incrementally provide for the nsset post initial recognition in
Stage 3, based on its estimate of the recovery.

Disclesures for IND AS 37, 'Provisions, Coatingent Linbilities and Contingent Asscts’ issued by the ICAIL:
Provision for Provision for
Doubtful Loans  Standard Asscts
& Advances
Carrying amount at - -
Additional provision - -
Amounts charged - -
Corrying amount ol - -
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<33, Ratlos
. Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Year Previous Year % Variance Reason for variance
Current ratio Current Assats Current Liabilities 0.02 0.31 -83.97|Increase in current
assets due to excess
advance tax paid
during the year.
Debt-equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity NA NA NA
Debt service coverage |Earning for Debt Service = |Debt service = Interest & NA NA NA
ratio Net Profit after taxes + Non{Lease Payments +
: cash operating Principal Repayments
expenses llke depreclation
and other amortizations +
Interest + other
adjustments like loss on
sale of Fixed assets etc.
Return on equity ratio  |Net Profits after taxes—  |{Average Shareholder’s 0.05 0,02 174.71|Decrease in net profit.
Praferance Dividend (if Equity
any)
inventory turnover Net sales Average inventory NA NA NA
ratio =(0pening + Closing
balance [ 2)
Trade receivables Net sales Average trade debtors = NA NA NA
turnover ratlo (Opening + Closing
balance [ 2)
Trade payables Net Credit Purchases Average Trade Payables NA NA NA
turnover ratlo
Net capital turnover  |Net Sales Working Capital = current NA NA NA
ratio assets minus current
liabilities.
Net profit ratio Net profit after tax Net Salas NA NA NA
Return on capital Earning before interest and |Capltal Employed = 0.06 0.02 195,28 |Decrease In net profit.
employed taxes Tangible Net Worth +
Total Debt + Deferred Tax
Liability
Return on investment |Income Generated from  |Average Invested Funds 0.06 0.01 401.74

Invested Fund
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34 Disclosure requirements under Scale Based Regulation for NBFCs
< A} Exposure
* 1) Exposure to real estate scetor

Amount ("' Hundreds)

Category F.Y.2023-24 | F.Y.2022-23
. 1} |Direct exposure

a) |Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or - -
that is rented. Exposure would also include non-fund based {(NFB) limits.
Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose - -
commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tcnanted commercial premises, industrial
or warchouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.), Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
c) |Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures—
i. |Residential - -
il. |Commercial Real Estate - -
i) [Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies. - -

‘b

—r

—r

—

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector - -

2} Exposure to capital market
Amount ("' Hundreds)

Category F.Y.2023-24 | F.Y.2022-23

1) [Dircet investment in cquity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity oriented| 2,42,30,748.02 | 1,30,52,167.98
mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt
Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for - -
investment in shares (including IPQs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, converiible debentures, and units of]
cquity oriented mutual funds

iii) |Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units ofj - -
equily oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security
iv) |Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible - -
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary sccurity
other than shares/ convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does
not fully cover the advances

v) |Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and - -
market makers
vi)|Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or - -
on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of]
raising resources
vii)| Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues - -
viil)| Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible - -
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
ix) [Financing 1o stockbrokers for margin trading : - -
x) {AHl exposures to Allernative Investment Funds:
(i) Category | - -
{ii) Category II - -
{iii} Category IlI - -
Total exposure to capital market 2,42,30,748.02 | 1,30,52,167.98

gcm/@

—




.* 3) Sectoral exposure

Amount (*' Hundreds)

J

Current Year

Previous Year

Total Exposure

Total Exposure

(includes on Gross Percentage of (includ bal Gross Percentage of
Scctors balance sheet NPAs Gross NPAS to total| \CIUES On barance NPAs Gross NPAs to
. X sheet and off-balance . )
and off-balance . exposure in that ) “ ¢ total exposure in
sheet exposure)|  Hundreds) sector sheet exposure) ( Hundreds) that sector
“ Hundreds)
. ("' Hundreds)
1 |Agriculture and Allied - - NA - - NA
Activitics
2 |Industry
i |Micro and Small - - NA - - NA
ii [Medium - - NA - - NA
iii |Large - - NA - - NA
iv [Others - - NA - - NA
Total of Industry - - NA - - NA
3 |Services & Trades
i |Transport Operators - - NA - - NA
ii |Computer Soflware - - NA - - NA
iii [Tourism, Hotel and - - NA - - NA
Restaurants
iv |Shipping - - NA - - NA
v |Professional Services - - NA - - NA
vi |Wholesale Trade (other - - NA - - NA
than Food Procurcment}
‘| vii [Retail Trade - - NA - - NA
viii|Commercial Real Estate - - NA - - NA
ix [NBFCs - - NA - - NA
x |Aviation - - NA - - NA
xi [Others ' - - NA - - NA
Total of Services & - - NA - - NA
‘rades
4 |Personal Loans
i |Mousing Loans (incl. - - NA - - NA
priority scclor Housing)
ii [Consumer Durables - - NA - - NA
iil |Credit Card Receivables - - NA - - NA
iv |Vehicle/Auto Loans - - NA - - NA
v |Education Loans - - NA - - NA
vi |Advances apainst Fixed - - NA - - NA
Deposits (incl. FCNR(B),
ctc.)
vii [Advances to Individuals - - NA - - NA
against Shares, Bonds
viii|Advances to Individuals - - NA - - NA
against Gold
ix |Micro finance loan/SHG - - NA - - NA
Loan
x |Others - - NA - - NA
Total of Personal Loans - - NA - - NA
5 |Others -

Total (1 to 5)

Accountants
(]




Intra-group exposures
Disclosures relating to Intra-group exposures:

Amount (*' Hundreds)

Particulars F.Y.2023-24 | F.Y.2022-23
i |Total amount of intra-group exposures - -
ii [Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures - -
ili |Percentage of inlra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowers/customers 0.00% 0.00%

5) Unhedged foreign currency exposure
Amount ("' Hundreds)
Particulars F.Y. 202324 | F.Y.2022-23
i [Delails of its unhedged foreign currency exposures - -
ii ) N.A. N.A.

Policies to mangage currency induced risk

- @
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CHECONS LIMITED

C) Disclosure of complaints
1) Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman
Sr. No, [Particulars FY.2023-24 | F.Y, 2022-23
Complainis received by the NBFC from its customers
1 [Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 |Number of complaints received during the year 0 0
3 |Number of complaints disposed during the vear 0 0
3.1 |Of which, number of complainis rejected by the NBFC 0 0
4 [Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman
5 |Number of maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman 0 0
3.1 |Of5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the NBFC by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
5.2 |Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisorics issued by Office of] 0 0
Ombudsman
5.3 |Of'3, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the NBFC 0 0
6 |Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed)\ O 0
2)  Tap five grounds of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers
Numbef' of | Number Number of | Of 5, number
complaints of complaints | of complaints
Grounds of complaints, pending at |complaint % increase/ decrease in the number of ending at the endin
(i.c. complaints relating to) the s received| complaints received over the previous year P & p 8
- . end of the beyond 30
beginning |during the p
ofthec year | year year s
F.Y.2023-24
Nil Nil
F.Y.2022-23
Nil Nil

z W -




CIECONS LIMITED
Woles te the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 Rs, {in Hundred)

35 Payment of Gratuily Act, Provident Fund & E.S.1. Acts are not applicable to the Company as number of employees are less than minimum required for applicability of
= respeetive Acts. The Company does not have the pelicy to carry forward the unutilised lcave. Hence no disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard AS [9 on
‘Employec Benefits' is required.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For SOURABH MAJUMDAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 324201E . @
Hses g Gocke

* P Avantika Gupta |
ﬁ DIN 03149138
Directors

| SOURATH NAJRDRRT Rt Lhobh 99|
Partner —
M. No. FCA-060062 Priti Shah Sanjay Biitwalka
ubin: 2806006238 ASEL 1233 Membership No. A41216 DIN 00056587 |
Kolkata Company Secretary

24th May, 2024




CHECGNS LIMITED
E,:chcdltlc to the Balance Sheet of 1 non-deposit taking non-banking financial company

(Rs. in Inklis)
Particulars
= |LIABILITIES SIDE ;
= I |Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not patd ; Amount Amount
Qutstanding Overdue

(a} Debentures : Secuered - -
: Unsecured - -
{other than falling within the meaning of
public deposit*)

° M) Deferred Credits = .
{c)Terms Loans - -
{d) Intercorporate Loans and borrowings ) - -
= |{r) Commercial Paper - -
{ Public Deposits* - -
{g) Other Loans (Specily nature) - -

* Please see Nole 1 Below
2 |Break-up of (1)(f} nbove (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accured thercon but not paid):

{a) In the form of Unsecured debentures - -

(b} In the form of partly secured debentures ie. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of security - -
{c) Other public deposits - -
* Please sec Note 1 Below

Assels side : ) Amount Quistanding

3 |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [Other than those included in {4) below] :

{a) Secured ) -

(b) Unsecured -
4 [Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and and other assets counting towards AFC activities :

i |Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

{a) Finance Lease -

(b) Operating Lease .
il |Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire : -

(b) Repossessed Assests -
tii |Other loans towards AFC activitics

{n) loans where assets have been repossessed -

{b} loans other than mentioned above -

5 |Break-up of Investments ©
Current Investments ;

1.Quoted :
(i) Shares :
(a) Equity -
{b) Preference -
{ii) Debentures and Bonds -
{iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv} Government Securities -

{v) Others {please speciliy) -
2, Unquoted :

(i) Shares :
{n) Equity -
{b) Prefercnce -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
{iii) Units of Mutual Funds 2,904.25

(iv) Government Sccurities -
{v) Others (please specifiy) -
Long Term Investments 3
[.Quaoted :
(i) Shares ©

() Equity 18,275.34

{b) Prefercnce -
(ii} Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units ol mutual funds -
(iv) Government Sccurities -
(v) Others (please specifiy) -
2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares ;

(n} Equity 3,051.16

(b) Preference -
(ii) Debenturcs and Bonds -
(iiiyUnits of Mutual Funds . -
(iv) Government Securities T -

(v) Others {please specifiy)




6

Borrower group-wise classificntion of asseis l‘ nanced ns In (3) & (4) ahnve‘

Please see Note 2 below

Category

Amowmit net of provisions

Secured | Unsecured

Total

1. Related Parties®*

{a) Subsidiaries

{b) Companies in the same group

{c) Other related partics

2. Other than related porties

Tatal

Please sce note 3 below

Investor group-wise classifiention of all Investments (current and lang term) in shares and seeurities (hoth quoted and unquoted)

Culegary

Market Value/Break up of
fair Yalue or NAY

Book Value
¢ (Net of Provisions)

1. Related Partics**

() Subsidiaries

{b) Companies in the same group

29030

2590.30

{¢) Other related partics

l"’."on:\-- P -

2, Other than related parties

23,940.44

23,940.44

Total

24,230.75

24,230.75

*+As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please sce Note 3

Qther Information ¢

Particulars

Amount

0]

Gross Non Performing Assels

{n) Relnted partics

(b) Other than related parties.

i)

Net Non-Performing ossets

(a) Related partics

{b) Other than related partics

(i)

Assels acquired in satisfaction of debt

Notes:

whether they are classified as long term or current in (5) above.

1. As defined in point xix of paragraph 3 of chapter-2 of these directions.

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these directions

3. Al Indian Accounting Standerds and Guidance Notes issued by ICAl are npphcnblc includi
sntisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up/fai

ing for valuntion of investments snd other assets s also assets acquired in
r value/NAV In respect of unguoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of




